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We write further to our letters dated 26 May 2009 and 8 June 2009 and note that we have not heard from you.

We therefore enclose Form CLSAPPS.
authority.

We request that the costs limitation is amended by retrospective

In addition, we would be grateful if you now process our claim for costs, outlined in our recent letters. Please

can you indicate the timescale within which this will be dealt with.

We look forward to hearing from you. Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please ask to

speak to John White.

Yours faithfully

Blake Lapthorn

Encs.
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